

Fw: Electricity File

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Kandeepan, Ken (OFA)" <ken.kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>
Date: Wed, 12 Apr 2017 15:33:51 -0400
Attachments: March 1 Electricity Minute.docx (20.38 kB)

Ken. Attached is the TB minute for this file. I have not checked on whether there were edits to it at the March 1 mtg, but this is the cause of my question re what TD has been engaged to produce.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 3:28 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Electricity File

Hi Cindy

Please see attached for the minute from the March 1st final TB Note.

Let me know if you need anything else

Thanks
Sarah

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: April-12-17 3:25 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Electricity File

Sarah. Can you drop the TB minute from the Mar 1 mtg into a word doc and send it to me.

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.